Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Requests for Technical Changes - 02 NCAC 09B

From: Waggett, Christina

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Thomas, Jason S <jason.thomas@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Requests for Technical Changes - 02 NCAC 09B

Jason,

We have looked at .0135 and will withdraw this rule. What do | need to do to formalize this?

Thanks!

Chrissy Waggett | Federal Liaison |[NC Dep't of Agriculture & Consumer Services| 919-707-3008 (direct) | 919-414-1350

(cell)| www.ncagr.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.



